TOWN Or PALM REACH

Information for Town Council Meeting on: May 14, 2025

To:  Mayor and Town Council
Via:  Kirk Blouin, Town Manager / Wayne Bergman, Director of Planning, Zoning & Building
From: Michelle Sentmanat, Business Services Manager in PZB

Re:  Waiver of Town Code Section 18-237, For Building Permit Extension at 281 List Rd —
Permit B-23-99829

Date: April 18, 2025

STAFF RE(‘I\\J\JE\T“ A TTMNNT
Staff recommends that the Town Council consider the request from the property owner William
McKeman for a time extension, in which to complete the addition to his single-family residence

at 281 List Rd. The request is to extend the permit by 180 days - until September 20, 2025.

GENERAL INFORMATION

The property which is owned by William and Brooke McKernan was purchased in May of 2021
and work on the project began in November of 2023. The permit was valid for 16 months which
expired on March 20, 2025. The letter received from Mr. McKernan, dated April 14, 2025,
explains the request for an extension caused by his contractor claiming bankruptcy in early April
causing delays while he sorted out the project expenses. Mr. McKernan has filed to take over the
permit as owner/builder. With the updated construction schedule Mr. McKernan expects it to be
complete within two months but has requested six months in the event of any unforeseen delays.
Project completion date to be listed as September 20, 2025.

The applicant appears to have complied with all new requirements for neighbor notice.

Attachments: Letter from owner William McKeman to include mitigation measures
Construction Schedule
Permit Summary for the Property
Property Appraiser Details for the Property
Neighbor notice









William McKernan
281 List Rd

Palm Beach, FL 33480
April 16', 2025

To Town Counsil,

Bill and Brooke McKernan owners of 281 List Rd. Palm beach, FI 33480 are requesting a

6-month extension on our home renovation project but will be closer to 2 months to complete. Our
contractor Ben Dyer owner of DC Green construction claimed bankruptcy in early April. This unfortunate
event has created lots of delays trying to figure out what we paid the contractor and what amount was
received by the subcontractors. It also has been time consuming contacting the subcontractors to make
them aware of this situation and working with them to finish the job. I, Bill Mckernan with be the
owner/builder for the remainder of the project due to being 90% completed at this point.

We continue to adhere to all the towns policies and regulations as we complete the project. A green
wall will continue to block the site of construction and keep construction vehicles and noise at a
minimum. Thank you for your consideration and cooperation allowing us to improve our home. We plan
to live at this home year-round with our family for a longtime.

Permit number: B-23-99829

Best,

Bill and Brooke Mckernan



Mirhalle Cantmanat

u ] |
From: bill.mckernan@nm.com
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 9:07 PM
To: Michelle Sentmanat
Cc: chelsea.spencer@nm.com
Subject: Remaining Construction schedule for 281 list rd extension permit B-23-99829
Hi Michelle,

Let me know if this is missing any info you need for the town council zeting.
Remaining work:

IM Electric: Install Main distribution panel, complete wiring the sub panels, install wall outlets, install
recessed lights & hanging light fixtures & wire the pool pump & heater.

Approximate time to finish: 14 working days

Remainder of contract: 20%

Jupiter Farms Plumbing: Install bathroom & kitchen fixture, toilets, main water line from the meter &
water heater.

Approximate time to finish: 7 working days

Remainder of contract: 10%

Cove Air: Final electrical connections to condenser & air handler units, charge system & start up.
Approximate time to finish: 3 working days
Remainder of contract: 5%

Northend Plumbing: Final connections to the range & outdoor grill, final line pressure test.
Approximate time to finish: 1 working day
Remainder of contract: 10%

Best,
Bill















William McKernan
281 List Rd

Palm Beach, FL 33480
April 14™, 2025

To neighboring properties:

Bill and Brooke Mckernan owners of 281 List Rd Palm Beach, FI 33480 are requesting a 6-month
extension on our home renovation project but will be most likely closer to 2 months to complete. We
had an unexpected unfortunate situation arise with our general contractor which is causing the project
to delay. We will be going in front of the town Council on May 14th to request an extension. We will
continue to adhere to all the towns policies and regulations as we complete the project. Green wall will
continue to block the site of construction and keep construction vehicles and noise at a minimum. Thank
you for cooperation allowing us to improve our home.

Permit number: B-23-99829

Comments or concerns regarding this request may be emailed to
= kliccom A s ‘palmbe~-* com

Best,

Bill and Brooke Mckernan



